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From: Staples.ca Customer Service

To: Oana Cristea
Subject: Order Invoice for order# 18872420
Date: April-04-23 1:54:49 PM

CAUTION - EXTERNAL E-MAIL- Do not click or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender.

Staples Canada Logo Get dedicated business support. Learn More

Thank you for your purchase! Order Number: 18872420

Order Date: March 31, 2023

Hi Oana,

This is to confirm that the item(s) below on order 18872420 have been picked up at:

PickInStore, 767 Memorial Avenue

Thunder Bay, ON

P7B3z7
PRODUCT QUANTITY
Samsung 27" Curved FHD VA Monitor with AMD FreeSyn 1

SKU: 2127634

Order Invoice

This is your invoice for a shipment on order 18872420. For Customer Service visit our Help Centre to
submit questions or concerns. Order online 24 hours a day, 7 days a week.

SHIPPING ADDRESS BILLING ADDRESS METHOD OF PAYMENT
Oana Cristea Oana Cristea Visa 6172



https://trk.klclick.com/ss/c/TVE8-inViZKXhoLblOPv4-bpTiBh3kM3y8m5yB5Ll1j-RrfdCt9THqJO38vAIp51ROWO31ThywSRrCMlfNGeucr9Glmow1jR4CJwNjm7QBT6Mia9Lj7V0cSP_JrkvzFKjujtt3iE_9NWYTNsA0uPGlRW7tZtC5qCDofbVhlaqIQFPQXIFO_wm5rVs3amFIL3G9eSFqJyTmZJbs0aR2nyHHvZsmMfSXsH_oTkPnWlHFrwucMLmjMHXfxADTEyN7GfIUV9dCx_JcjG5lkYc8XGlNvB9TrEi-NMU3jXqkmm8E7DR3M4BadHvXPICW_2rdUOy-dXpvZKXFyDu4YD6FiRhA/3v2/BFEGHnlyRCCb54fwCM-4PA/h0/YnHaSQXawqNS35WPdWhuccW0vtnmvOCNoRaKUKBHgE0

https://trk.klclick.com/ss/c/DbSN75csw9Eqt-oO_JwE-_HnxKbTUANnFtT77_Ma77tzfsg15zgHgvi0Bu56haqCTrwy41wx75JKfjAuJU5UskrECGeuxI1EHMaoX8u6NtXhcDbLO2SaJPc1yWlCJUahZ1T-amGsRwKNfbNEwbikHWZ2fjngpXMEMjzjHhlJ2LqHMayHj_BqkF14bOT2o-tFjrlp5T8Lp_1Mj7ugaPj6YsrJkcqPVNjepnIgIsrzgRMd-aGGTm-E9qnM59SmYHoWzJGXWXTHb9L9svwGZ9Q9_8Gv0h62Ex-fkbAUnAPVmZ84Jk1dAegzda7xWT9YxCV46MH-jN0grmlJb0SSlvV86Uw-5SyYocyTR0iS-GX37UbZIUG8TuEl13D3FtbNPrrc70hLFMD_DxQa9PfEdgjAIg/3v2/BFEGHnlyRCCb54fwCM-4PA/h1/mj5QWf0cGHnFENfBXtyqqf2t7x3fGzVtaN_zf841Z-E

https://trk.klclick.com/ss/c/_0oeSwoRrrmGou0WeOs9w4__lTE6QJU8ZtvCpYZdDlYjl34c27ghTICoycpXw0hGBSuG04IR-qrJCOJ07uQhSBWEuv3k5SgO_RCgCJs0vx9N_DZ2TJ4FIEmg5C50tgiittOp54DiYJJX-rerKqmWMkpRRJeuqbAc19ddCsgAUMWKAl-w3-M2Tt_jeMhXvtLNmGttOj2-rqWOAeBJSf4-pq6m1j2K3qTy7nbnwoKA6yekSIyCK9OKFq7jHmWZUZ7g94YpetZPsQUpnTLpcxLx7o3IqCtgo0Qt8-QQXSPLOAwQxbwV4-l68gP3LoCSzx5xNN5cL7QFjLaAjFW1trirHiJfjIeE9wQSHlYCJ9ZHPZs/3v2/BFEGHnlyRCCb54fwCM-4PA/h2/Ay4M6Yp2hOjrun5BpRchTSZZRfs-GQecp-XtlU1xszU
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PickInStore 119 Pine Street South

Thunder Bay, ON Timmins, ON
P7B3z7 P4N 2K3

ORDER DETAILS:

PRODUCT

Samsung 27" Curved FHD VA Monitor with AMD FreeSyn

2127634

SUBTOTAL
Includes eco fees 7.50

SHIPPING
HST 13%
TOTAL

Help Centre

Check out our self-serve Help Centre for up to
date information on our products and services.

Visit Help Centre

Privacy Policy Terms of Service

QTY UNIT PRICE TOTAL
SHIPPED

1 $329.99 $329.99

1 $7.50 $7.50

TPS/GST# 126152586

PST/TVQ# 1010882792TQ0001

GST/HST# 126152586

$337.49
$0.00
$43.87
$381.36
Head Office
6 Staples Avenue
Richmond Hill ON L4B 4W3
Staples Canada Logo

STAPLES® is a registered trademark of Staples Inc., used under license by Staples

Canada ULC.
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https://trk.klclick.com/ss/c/7vsKZ7Crk6HuIsf75O9dVoBh1rVgctEbGRRppvLMJfwKMHT76_lbVKkrZbgRoxPBaXJV3c1fUYxv7uXtW-NFeV2wg1K0QyJHsFFgwGGteVMt_joZGPoOU5kqvHNXcYGqwqD1UJOT8LFvrJGdEdBrg75IYe-GsNxjkjWjkssuLMyWc2rDZLsMkvTDWq73SH6Ocl-998VWw55qflJVilbh7sAtz1ynL4jZ08suNUX5thONMY8q1YsvbnAT0sshy8R5SCgrPB8LO6vaDoaz_aFWfvdeaXcN64zxEFbWkOuc42olRKEd4ntvFgVV7VIfyjlUMTmIatg4oJyWCMefTFfOrRqMqD6-0r08uNfb_rviSP1K7QJ-hk8HS6wscLawMqc36mv4L6GgeNaFJ5hib_wF0w/3v2/BFEGHnlyRCCb54fwCM-4PA/h4/b-Lf0kibISxUmKfrZdd6yEQXaZbbdGwrWFKIfMVIP0U

https://trk.klclick.com/ss/c/7vsKZ7Crk6HuIsf75O9dVoBh1rVgctEbGRRppvLMJfwKMHT76_lbVKkrZbgRoxPBB1LOXOehgHIenmdHFJTlxkKmEPChhLbjUKuUF-3l5akTIlblnNnS3H05aNI7bXaYM39sp-CBVmfy7f7Frv5nsR6l5WRQPaltviojLg7g5QQ91_E4TJjUhlEM-6MRn23D4nAEYTCwZEbIl819vUSl6_jCy4n7o2VTAyA8NwFWosIoB_OmNYWOZDwjYh_VyKW3hY3op5Y29b18qC2xTHlxH97Mixg5jbKCaqPncspLnYsWkKEYDImU4-1rnY0lAKXaySzepKb1I1kgglEe2qUMtqNs9k_JN03djPnf22bA-2FHTOL8_Vvp7CJv3KJON-9313oT-rR1cCAgB-LTTmwCLrDDdyzwXqKfySLXLVOOEY4/3v2/BFEGHnlyRCCb54fwCM-4PA/h5/MqFFhmGaBh-kArsziV12NPH3kWBYHjGkL4H9cRHA_NM

https://trk.klclick.com/ss/c/DbSN75csw9Eqt-oO_JwE-1hIPs5HIsVwdTcsq-e18EVf6DNIwwpbJGcRRnkoPe4ztQAfk_Z2NRYavknQP8TS0M8jAZmqVzEWVIKI2utzu-NOuuYn27BaaWDEyE5JCKVxE5Dq867BWv4GJRZ-E0aNXyH9eLWjIMuw1M5XH_MKS0hNKze8G2VI01wo-GEcW3DCHmdtrB58xCKfkTdsGAnXddOEsrq4qUfHjQrS3s6Fq1e3ZQYnwRonW-Ro8oSrDWWd9mJ4BULDVnqYcISTlhcu5rGMFV_eCam59980iE2k6FbbxOkToK--HF9fb_jIpG7Gxf7uVwYq5IVbf7Q2eecG4ZhBoIkB3Ix3U5nlkJ-unJ4/3v2/BFEGHnlyRCCb54fwCM-4PA/h6/eKhMnAd2UbbS2iFXL9av1avPzQoL9KGyh7EDKTTB9JE








